Infrastructure Committee
AGENDA

Jefferson County Courthouse
311 S. Center Avenue, Room 112
Jefferson, WI 53549
Wednesday, April 1, 2015
*REVISED 03-31-2015
9:00 a.m.

Committee Members

Greg David, Richard Jones - Chair, John Kannard, Mike Kelly - Secretary, Russell Kutz - Vice Chair

1.
. Roll call

vi & W N

© N

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

Call to order

. Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law
. Review of the Agenda
. Public Comment

{(Members of the public who wish to address the committee on a specific agenda items must register their request at this time)

. Approval of the March 4, 2015 Infrastructure Committee meeting minutes
. Communications
. Presentation — City of Jefferson future concepts for the old highway facility

Update on old highway facility site
Update on new highway facility
Discussion and possible action for open house for the new Highway Shop
*Discussion and possible action on charging a fee for the use of conference rooms
Central Services Financial Report
MIS Financial Report
Potential items for the Committee’s next meeting
Set next meeting date (April 14, 2015 & May 6, 2015)
Adjourn
All meetings in Room 112 at 9:00 a.m. unless noted

The Committee may discuss and/or take action on any item specifically listed on the agenda

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator
24 hours prior to the meeting/visit at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.



10.

11.

12

13.

Jefferson County Board
Committee Minutes

March 4, 2015
Infrastructure Committee

. Call to order

Meeting was called to order by Jones at 9:00 a.m.

. Roll call of Committee Members

John Kannard, Russell Kutz, Mike Kelly, Richard Jones and Greg David

Others Present: Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator; Mark Stafford, Maas Bros Construction; Chris
Raykowski, The Sigma Group; Bill Kern, Highway Commissioner, J. Blair Ward, Corporation Counsel; Jim
Schroeder, County Board Chair; Amy Smith, Reporter, Jefferson Daily Union and Timothy Wimmer, The
Sigma Group.

. Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

Staff reported that the meeting agenda was properly noticed in compliance with the law.

. Review of the Agenda

No changes were made

. Public Comment None

. Approval of the February 5, 2015 Infrastructure Committee meeting minutes

Motion by Kannard; Second by Kelly to approve the February 5, 2015 Infrastructure Committee meeting
minutes as corrected. (Ayes -3) Motion Carried. Jones & David Abstained.

. Communications

e Highway Construction Budget Spreadsheet
e Project Status Facility Project

Update on new highway facility

A project status update and budget spreadsheet was provided for the committee to review. Raykowski
went over the progress, upcoming construction activities and budget with the committee and responded to
questions. Wehmeier explained that as equipment is being installed, highway staff is brought in for
training. The trainings are being videotaped for future use. Anticipated completion date is March 31st.
Wehmeier said that they are finalizing the sign permit with the City of Jefferson. No action taken.

Update on old highway facility site

The Sigma Group has been working on this project. Discussions continue with the City of Jefferson
regarding this site. Wehmeier, Raykowski and Wimmer went over a Power Point presentation on the old
highway facility site including information on demolition and the environmental assessment. Handouts
were provided for the committee to review.

Motion by Kannard, Second by David to recommend reimbursement in the amount of $950,000 for
Countryside and the highway facility. (Ayes-All) Motion carried.

Central Services Financial Report
A financial report was provided for the committee to review. No action taken.

MIS Financial Report
A financial report was provided for the committee to review. No action taken.

Potential items for the Committee’s next meeting
e Approval of the March 4, 2015 Infrastructure Committee minutes
e Update on new highway facility
¢ Update on the old highway facility
o (City of Jefferson presentation of future concepts for the old highway facility

Set next meeting date:
e Wednesday, April 1, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.



14. Adjourn
Kannard made a motion to adjourn; Second by David at 9:50 a.m. Ayes - All (Motion Carried)



%6€'9 0T v0r'T 00°005'T (0z'62) 00°sZT 08'56 00°SZT 08°'S6 13531Q/SVD  TSETES
%000 00°000'T 00°000°T (eces) €€°€8 - €€'€8 - LNINGINDI 40 SWALI TIVINS PTETES
%000 00°00€ 00°00€ (00°s2) 0052 - 00'sT - $3I1ddNS 301440 ZTETES
%000 008 008 (£90) 190 E L9°0 - LN3Y X088 39VISOd TIETES
%09°L8 00vCT 00°000°T £9°T6L £€°€8 009/8 £€°€8 009/8 7M140S B LININDI HILNdINOD E0ETES
%1L'8 ¥8'6¥0'T 00°0ST'T EEY £8°G6 9T'00T £8°G6 9T'00T SdN 3DIAYIS 13D8Vd AILINN 86ZTES
%000 00005 00005 (£9°T¥) (9'TY F (9'TY = SIDYVHI I1DAD3IY QYYZYH 800TES
%000 00'000°S 00°000°S (£9°9T¥) L9'9TY - L9°9TY - S3IDIAYIS %8 IUVD ISYHOUNd 667675
%98'Y ¥6'96£°€T 00Z80'%T ('88%) 09°€ELT'T 90°589 0S'€LT'T 90°589 SIDYYHD ONIdIIN SANNOYD 0LT62S
%000 0005 00°0SL (05'29) 0579 - 0579 - 140ddNS Y3LNINOD 962125
%000 00°000°0¥ 00°000°0F (ee'geg’e) £E'EEE’E - £E'EEEE - AY3S TYNOISSIF0Yd HIHIO 6T2TTS
%000 00002 00007 (£991) (997 - 1997 - ININGINDI ALIVS 06ETTS
%ER'6 0£'v08'y 00'82¢'S 0L'6L 00"t 0L'€2S 00'tbv 0L°€25 IDNVYNSNITVINIG €£1ZT5
%00'00T < 00°000'T L9916 £E'E8 00°000°T £€°E8 00°000'T NOILNEIYLINOD ¥S4 0STZTIS
%0L'L 19°00T 00°60T (69°0) 80'6 6€'8 80'6 6£'8 IDONVYNSNEIHT SPTITIS
%E0'6 69'£9°09 00°£69'99 €TV 80'855’S 1€£'720'9 80°855'S TEZ20'9 IDINVENSNI HLTVAH +¥1Z1S
%EV'R SO'LLY'9T 00°€66'LT €597 We6v'T S6°STST We6h'T S6'STS'T (Y3A0TdN3I) LNIWIHILIY ZPTZIS
%6E'8 65°L0T'6T 0085802 744" LT8EL'T TV'0SLT L[T8EL'T T0SL'T ALIMNDAS WVIDOS THIZTS
(82's62) - 87562 - 87'S6¢ - 87°S6T dWOD)SNOANVTIIDSIN-SIOVM 0SETTS
(08°£96) # 08496 . 08°£96 - 08496 AVd AVQITOH-SIOVYM OvETIS
%000 00°'€T0'T 00°€T0'T (zvv8) w8 . w8 - AVd ALIAIONOT-SIDVM OEETTS
(L' TYO'T) - LY TPO'T - LY TPO'T - LY TPO'T AVd NOILYOVA-SIOVM OZETIS
(r£'6€9) s VL 6€9 - vL°6€9 = ¥L6€9 IAVITIDIS-SIOVM OTETTS
%LTL 00°88L'y 00°09T'S (00°sS) 00°0gY 00°SLE 00'0¢Y 00°SLE SIOVYM YIHLO-SIOVM 06ZT1S
%5597 (1'988'T 00°£95C 19°L9% T6'ETT £5'189 T6'€TT £5°189 JNILYIAO-SIOVM 0ZZTIS
%0L'L TV ET6' VLT 00°205°68T (vzeoz't) €8°T6L'ST 65°885'VT £8'T6L'ST 65885 VT YVINOIY-SIOVM OTZTTS
%09 TV 9TY'sL 00'SET'8L (99:26L'T) ST'TIS9 65'8TL'Y ST'TIS'9 65°8TLY YYINDIY ININVINYIA-AYVIVS OTTTIS
193png JO Suluieway 128png SoUBlIBA 198png |eny 198png lenoy uondudsag JaquinN 1oy
a3ejuaniag |enuuy |e10L pajelsold alA alA pouad uaund poLad Juaun)
sadnjipuadxy
%62°8 (LT°€96'L19) (00°825902) 05°TTE (€€°218'89) (€8'%95°89) (€€°££889) (€8'%95°89) s|e1oL
%000 (000511) (00'051°1T) €8°G6 (£8'96) : (€8's6) - NOISSININOD DNIANIA  T0098Y
%000 (00"00%) (00"00%) £E°EE (eggg) = (eggg) = A1ddNS %8 TVIY3LVIN/IYS DSIW Z00E8Y
%000 (000022) (00'002°2) €E7€8T (e€°€8T) = (e€'€8T) = S3DIAYIS ONIJIINISNOH  600bLY
%EE'8 (LT €T2'7H9) (00'8£2°20L) 000 {€8795°89) (€8795°89) (€8'495'8S) (€8'7958S) SIXV.L ALYIJOYd TVHINID 00TTTP
198png JO 3uiuleway 198png ESIEEYN 198png lenoy 198png |eny uopduasag JaquinN pay
98ejuaniad |enuuy |elol pa1eJold alA ala pouad juanny poLIad 1uaLIn)
SBNUIAJY
ST0Z 1BD\
1 poLIad T06T
sT02/21/¢ uey aleq

S3DIAIRS [RIIUDD)




%LST 80°'TET 98y 00°000'v6¥ (SL°L6E'EE) £9°99TTY 76'89L°L £9°99TTY 76'89L°L Hun ssauisng |ejol
= z N = = = = s|e10L
128png JO Buiureway 193png ERUETEN 193png leny 198png lenpy uondudsaqg Jaquinp 120y
28ejuadlad lenuuy |e1og paleJold alA aLa [LJFERRUEIgls] pPolIdd WBIIND

(sasn) s201nog Fudueuly 1Y

%ES'S STYET'VET'T 00'825°002°T (SZ°0TL'EE) 00't70°00T SLEEE99 00't¥0°00T SLEEE99 s|ejol
%000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T (ecees) £E'EER - EEEER - YIHLO AYdWI dVD 678165
%00°0 00°0009TZ 00000912 (00°000°8T) 0000081 - 00'000°8T = Dd78 AYdINI dVD  TZ8165
%000 00°000'59 00'000'59 (£9°9T¥'S) £9°9TY'S 3 L9'9T'S = ANV AHdINI dYD  T28Y6S
%0L°0 0876871 00°000°ST (08'¥71°1) 00'0SZ'1T 0TS0t 000521 0T's0t ININCIND3I YIHLO dVD 6T8¥6S
%000 00°000'S9T 00000591 (00°0SL€T) 00'0SL'€T = 00'0SLET A IN3INDIND3I d¥D 0T8¥6S
%000 00°000€T 00'000€T (£9°916°T) L9°9T6'T - L99T6'T = 5d19 dvD 608v6S
%90°81 ST'ELT'8 00°£60°0T €186 w8 S98'ET8T Y8 G8'ET8'T JONVHNSNI HIHLO 615169
%EE'B ST696'Y 00°1ZY'S = SL1SY SLTISY SLTSY SLTSY (SISINDOTIV dYO SINILSAS SIW - OTOTLS
%EE8 0S°£L180Z 00'0TLTT = 052681 052681 052681 0S'268T NOILVYOOTIV dNOY¥O Jd SIN  600TLS
%EE'B £€7C09 00'8vs 000 L9°SY FASRS 4 L9°SY L9°SY NOILVOOTIY ANOHd313L dI #00TLS
%00°00T # 00'008°T 00°059°T 00°0ST 00'008°T 00°0ST 00°008°T 3ISV3I1 7 LNIH ANV TE£S9gS
%000 00'000°S 00'000'S (£9'9T%) L9°9TY = L9°9TY = SIALVILINI NIIUD ZSPSES
%LV ET 98'T6T'S 00°000'9 1°80¢€ 00°00s ¥1°808 00°00S ¥1°808 TVOI4LD373 8 ONIAINNTD  SSESES
%000 000057 00005 (e€'807) €£°80¢ - £€°80C - INIVd PSESES
%967 00'046'6 000056 (£9'192'T) [9'T6L (oo'0Ly) L9°T6L (00°0L¥) S1¥Vd dIND3 8 AYINIHOVIN  ESESES
%LSE 0¥'961°8 00'005°8 (€L 'v0V) €€'80L 09°€0¢€ €£'80L 09°¢€0e S31ddNS ¥YIHLO 6VESES
%646 T6'€LE0T 00°00S‘TT 9L'L91 £€°896 60'9ZT'T E€E'8S6 60'9ZT'T 4dNS TVIYOLINVI 8 GTOH3ISNOH PrESES
%80T 00'599T 00098°T 000 00°SST 00'S6T 00°sST 00961 NOILDITIOD ISN434  £L6TSES
%LV 0 0£'88YC 00°005°C (€9'96T) €€°80C 0L'TT £€'80¢ 0L'TT INIVIN B HIVd3IY 9019 L¥ZSES
%STCE 00 vET'6T 00'000°cY £9°T8T'0T €E'EBS'E 00°998'€T €E'E8S'E 00°998'€T LNIVIA 7@ IDIAH3IS ONIQTINE 9PZSES
%000 00°00S‘T 00'00S‘T (00'szT) 00's¢ZtT - 00°'s¢T - INIVIA 8 HIVd3IY 133YLS 6ECSES
%806 T0'T6V'T 000v9'T [4 4" £99¢T 6681 L9°9ET 66'87T ALITILN YILVYM INHOLS SETEES
%CL'T 80°0L0°T 00°00T‘T (5£'19) L9'16 6'6C £9°16 26'6C XV4 8 INOHdINIL SzZees
%000 00000+ T 00°000vT (£9'991°1) £9°99T‘T - £9°99T'T S SVO IWHNLIYN P2TEES
%9L°L 09'0STY 00'00SY (09'52) 00'sLE ov'ere 00°SLE ov'ete YIM3IS ETCEES
%L0'8 PO'SEEL8 00°000'S6 (12152) £9°9T6°L 96'799°L L99T6°L 96'%99°L JI103713 TTTEES
%8EL 08'v0L'E 00°000 (e1°8¢) ELEEE 07°S6C EEEEE 07'96C HILVM Tezees




%9982 PETL 00°000'T 63'6TT 19991 95'982 £€'€8 95982 ININCIND3 40 SWALI TIVINS  PTETES
%000 00°00€ 00'00€ (00°09) 0005 - 0052 - $3I1ddNS 31440 ZTETES
%000 008 008 (ee'T) €€T - L9°0 - LN3Y X088 39V1SOd TTETES
%09°L8 0021 00°000'T €60 £9'99T 00948 £€'€8 = /MI140S '8 LIWAIND3 H3LNdINOD €E0ETES
%bS'8T ¥8'9¢6 000ST'T 6v'1C L9'T6T 9T'ETT £8'56 00°ETT SdN 3DIAYIS 13D8Vd AILINN 86ZTES
%000 00005 00°00S (ec€8) £€°E8 : L[9TY = SIOYUVHD FTDADIY A¥YZYH 800TES
%09°€T 000Z8'E 00°000'S 19°9vE €E'EE8 00°08T'T L9'9TY 000817 SIDIAYIS 8 IWVD ISYHIOUNd 667675
%vE'9 9T'68T'ET 00°780VT (9T ¥StT) 00'L¥E'T ¥8°768 09'€LT'T 8L°L0T SIDYVYHD ONIdIIN SANNOYD 0LT6ZS
%00'0 00052 00'0SL (00'szT) 00°SZT - 0529 - 1490ddNS H3LNdINOD 962725
%000 00°000°0% 00°000'0% (£9°9999) £9°999'9 = EEEEEE = AY3S IYNOISSIH0Hd HIHIO 612128
%000 00002 00002 (egcg) EEEE - 1997 - LNIWGINDI ALIAVS 06£TTS
%95°8T PI6EEY 00'82€'S 98'00T 00888 98'886 00"t 91'99¥ IDNVINSNITVINAG €£12T5
%00°00T - 00°000'T £€°€€8 £9'99T 00°000'T £E°E8 - NOILNGIYLINOD ¥S4 0STZIS
%6E'ST 6 00°60T (6€'T) 18T 8L'9T 80'6 6£'8 IDNVHNSNI 34T SPIZTS
%SSLT 8676675 00°£6999 68'585 LT9TT'TT 20°20L'TT 80'855°S TL'6L9'S IINVHNSNI HLTVIH PTZTS
%5591 SEVTO'ST 00°€66°LT (81T°02) £8'866C S9'8/6C We6v'T 0LT9v'T (43AOTdNI) INIWIHILIY Z¥TZTS
%9%°9T oTver'LT 00°858°0Z (evzv) €E9LYE 06'E€EY'E LT8EL'T 67'€89'T ALINNDIS WVIDOS TFIZTS
(8z's62) - 87°S67 - 87°967 - - 'dINOD)SNOINVTIFDSIN-SIDVM  0SETTS
(89'¥8¢'T) s 89'¥8ET - 89'8€'T . 88°9TY AVd AVAIMOH-SIOVM OVETTS
%000 00°€T0'T 00°€T0'T (€8'89T1) £8'89T : w8 = AVd ALIAIONOT-SIOVM  0EETTS
(L' Tv0T) = LY TPO'T - LY THO'T - - AVd NOILYOVA-SIDVM 0ZETTS
(v£'6€9) - ¥16€9 - Y1659 - - AV HIDIS-SIOVM OTETTS
%80°ET 00°58Y'v 00091'S (00 s81) 00098 00649 00°0E¥ 00°00€ SIOVM ¥IHLO-SIOVM 06ZTTS
(€9'99) s £€9°99 = £9°59 - £9°59 JILYIAC ¥VINDIY-SIOVM 0EZTTS
%04°06 89'8€T 004952 6%°006'T €8'LTY ZE8TET T6'ETT 6L9¥9'T JAILYIAO-SIOVM  0ZZTTS
%LT'ST £9'955°09T 00205681 (0g°££97) L9'€85'TE LE9V6'SC €8°16L'ST 8L LSEYT YYINDIY-SIOVM OTZTTS
%YTET TE'88L'L9 00'SET8L (18'52927) 0S'720€T 69'9%€0T STTIS9 01'829'S HVYIN93Y LNINVIAYIM-AYVIVS OTTTIS
198png JO Bujuieway 198png ESIEIETY 128png |eny 193png leny uonduasag JsquinN 1oy
98e1uaniad |enuuy |eoL paielosd alA ala pouad waiin) polad Ju3Ln)
sainyipuadxy
%65°9T (20'962°685) (00'825°904) 69725 (£9'vSL°LTT) (86'T€2°LTT) (€€'2£889) (ST°£9985) s|elol
%65°S (89580°T) (00051°1) SELTT (£9'T6T) (ze'v9) (€8'56) (ze'w9) NOISSININOD ONIANIA  TO098Y
%056 (00729¢) (00 00t) £9'82 (£9°99) (008¢) (ecge) (008€) A1ddNS 8 TVIYILYIN/ITVS DSIWN  ZO0ESY
%000 {00002'2) (00"002°2) £999¢ (£999¢) . (eggsT) - SIJIAYIS ONIdIINISNOH 600vLY
%L9°9T (r£'8%9'585) (00'8L£°20L) 100 (L962T'LTT) (99°621°LTT) (£8795'8S) {€8'¥95°8S) SIXVL ALYIdOYd IVYINID 00TTTY
198png JO Suluieway 198png DUEIRA 193png lendy 198png leny uondudsag Jsquinn 120y
98ejuadiad |lenuuy |elol pajesold adlA aLa polad 1uaiin) polad 1uaun)
SONUIAIY
ST0C Jeap
[4 pouad 1061
ST0T/ET/€E uey aleqg SIVIAIDS [BJIUDD




%811 £4'66998Y 00'000'P61 (90°€€0°S/) EEEEETS LT°00E°L £9°99T°TY (59'897) lun ssauisng [el0L
= - - = 3 = - s|exo)
198png 1O Jujuieway 193png adueleAp 123png |enpyY 198png |lenpy uondussag J3QWINN 1Y
98ejuaniag |enuuy |e3or paieiold alA alA polad Juain) polad Jua.un)y

(s3sn) s924nos Supueuld JAYIQ

%LEOT SL'S66'SL0'T 00'875°002'T (52°555°GL) 00°880°00Z STTESYIT 00'¥70°00T 0586185 S|eiol
%000 00°000'0T 00°000°0T (£9'999°T) £9999'T = EE'EER - YIHLO AYdINI dVD 628765
%000 00'000°91Z 00000912 (00°00079€) 00°000°9€ = 0000081 - 9019 AYdINI dVD  ZZ8Y6S
%000 00°000'59 0000059 (€€'€€8°0T) E€EE]0T = L9°9T¥'S - ANV AYdNI dVD  TZ8Y6S
%040 08'¥68'v1 00°000°ST (08'v6£2) 000057 0Z°S0T 00°0SZ°T - IN3WJIND3 ¥Y3IHLO dVD 618Y6S
%000 00°000'59T 00°000'S9T (00"005°£2) 00°005°L2 - 00'0SL‘ET - IN3INAINDI d¥D 0T8Y6S
%00°0 00°000°€T 00°000°€T (€€ €€8°€) EEEER'E = £99T16°T Z 5014 d¥J 608765
%TS'SC 1L°02S'L 00'£60°0T 9%'€68 £8°789'T 67945 [44%%] l2&4TA FONVYNSNI YIHLO 6TST6S
%L9'9T 0S'L1S'V 00'TTY'S - 0S°€06 05806 SLTSY SLT1St (S1S)D0TV d¥9 SINILSAS SIW OTOTLS
%L9°9T 00’7681 000TLTT - 00'S8L°E 00'S8L°E 057687 052681 NOILVYIOT1V dNOYD Od SIW - 600TLS
%L991 99°95Y 00'8%S 100 £E'16 re16 L9'SY LISy NOILVOOTIV ANOHdI1IL dI v00TLS
%00°00T - 00°008'T 00°00S‘T 0000€ 00°008T 0005T = 3SV31 8 LNIY ANVT TES9ES
%000 00°000's 00°000'S (eg'g€8) EEEES = L9°9TY - SIAILVILINI NIFHD ZSPSES
%98°LT 0€'826'Y 000009 0L'TL 00°000'T 0L'TL0T 00°00S 99°¢€9¢ IVIIY1D313 B ONIFINNTd  SSESES
%000 00'005C 00'005°C (£9°91P) L9°9T = £€°80C - INIVd #SESES
%8L°T- 0L'€9L6 000056 (€0 L¥8'T) €E€8ST {o£'€92) L9'T6L 0€°90C S1¥Vd dIND3 B AYINIHOVIN  E€SESES
%S0°L €L006°L 00'005°8 (ot£18) L99TY'T LT'66S £€°80L £9°96C S3ddNS YIHLO 6YESES
%ET'8T 00'STV'6 00°00STT €€'89T L9°9T6'T 00'580°C £€'856 16856 34dNS TVIYOLINVT 8 Q1OH3ISNOH  ¥PESES
%L6°0C 00°0LY'T 000987 0008 00°0TE 00°06€ 00°9ST 00°'S6T NOILDIN0D 3SNJ3Y  L62SES
%YL 91°9¢9 00'005°C L89YV'T £9°9TY $S'€98T ££°80C ¥8'1S8T INIVIA 8 HIVdIY 9079 LPTSES
%9T Ly T9LL9TT 00'000°€y I8'SST'ET £9'99T°L 8¥'2ZE0T €E'€8S'E 8959 INIVIA 8 3DIAY3S ONIQTINE 9¥TSES
%000 00°00ST 00°005°T (00'0s2) 00°0sZ - 00°S2T - INIVIA 8 ¥IVd3Y 13381S 6ETSES
%8981 09°€€ET 00°0¥9'T LO'EE £EELT 0t'90e L9°9¢T T¥LST ALILN YILYM INHOLS SEZEES
%LT9E 9T°z0L 00°00T'T |3°p 474 €EEBT ¥8L6E L9'T6 76°L9¢ XVd4 8 INOHJITIL STTees
%LY'ST TSEERTT 00°000'¥T (¥8'991) EEEEET 67°991C £9°99T°T 6¥°991'C SYD IVHYNLYN PZZEES
%ETI9T V6'ELLE 00005y (v6'€2) 00°0SL 9092, 00°'SLE 99°9/¢€ YIMIS €TTEES
%EY 9T €9°€6€°6L 00°000°56 (98'927) EE'EE]'ST L¥'909'ST £9'916°L 1S IV6'L JI¥10313 Zzeees
%67°ST 8€'88E°E 00°000'% (50°59) £9°999 79°'T19 £E'EEE [474°123 YILYM TZZEES
%6€'9 0T vOr'T 00°00S°T (0z'vsT) 00°05¢ 08°'S6 00'sZ1 = 13S310/SVD  TSETES




%00°0 00'000°SZ 00°000'5T (€£'€802) £E'E80C . £€°E80C - LINYILNI 8TZEES
%00°SL 00000's 00°000°0C €EEEE'ET 19999'T 00°000°ST £9°999'T 00°000'ST STVIYILYIN ONINIVYL OSEZES
%00'0 00002 0000 (£9'91) 1997 - 1997 - ONIDAOT 9EETES
%000 00'00T 00°00T (e€8) £€'8 - €€'8 - SIVIN SEETES
%000 00°00T'T 00°00T'T (£9'16) (916 z (916 - IOVINN ZEETES
%0S'C 00056°T 00°000°C (£99TT) L9991 0008 £9°99T 000 NOILVYHLSIDIY SZEZES
%000 0008 0008 (Lvv) [TV - TV . $3INA dIHSYIGWIN  YZETES
%000 00°00€ 00°00€ (00°s2) 00'ST . 00°SZ - SNOILdI¥DSENS ZZETES
%00°0 00°00€ 00°00€ (00°s2) 00°sZ = 00°SZ v ININCIND3 40 SWALI TIVINS  PTETES
%000 0000T 00°00T (eg8) €€'8 s €€'8 - ONILYIIT1dNA 8 ONILNIYd ETETES
%018 00'565Y 00°000'S (£9'TT) L9'9Th 00°50% L99TY 00°S0¥ $31ddNS 301440  2TETES
%LY'9 8'6v6'L 000058 (s1°85T) €€'80L 81°0SS £€'80L 81°0SS 7MI40S 8 LINJIND3I YILNdINOD €0ETES
%000 00009 00009 (00°05) 00°0S . 0005 - AINIWCIND3 31440 TOETES
%1556 [4:%%% 00°000°T SL'TL8 ] 80'556 £€°E8 80556 SONIHSINYNA 8 IYNLINYNS E€¥TTES
%6T°09 88'908°6€ 00°000°00T 6L'658'TS EEEEE Z1°€6T°09 EE'EEE'] TTE6T09 140ddNS ¥3LNdINOD 962125
%00°0 00°000°0L 00°000°0L (g€'€€8°9) £€°€€8°S = £€'E€8°S - INVLIINSNOD 022128
%086 S8°09€'E 00'92L'E S9bS 05°0TE ST'G9¢ 0S'0TE ST'S9E IDNVINSNITVINIG €£TTTS
%85'8 88'sL 00°€8 00 69 L 769 L IDONVYNSNI 3411 SPTZIS
%98 ET'ELL'VT 00'90°27 $S°SE €£'952C L8'06T7 £€'6527 18'062'C IDNVHNSNI HITVIH bPTZTS
%1€E8 SSZ86'ET 00°0S2'ST (8e°€) €8'0L2T Sb'£9Z'T £€8'0/2T SPL9T'T (43A01dNA) LNIWIHILIY ZTHTZTS
%bt'8 7€°S2Y'ST 00'L¥8°9T 9L(T 6'€0b'T 89 TZH'T 26'€0t'T 89'TZY'T ALIMND3S VIDOS TYIZIS
(zzeo?) - [44 74 - Teoe - ot dINOD)SNOINYTIIDSIN-SIOVM 0SETTS
(esvee) - €516 - £5'vE6 2 €5'7E6 AVd AVAITOH-SIOVM  OVETTS
%000 00°4LS 00°LLS (80°8%) 80°8Y - 8081 - AVd ALIAIONOT-SIOVM 0£ETTS
(S0'885) = S0'885 - 50’885 - 50’885 AVd NOILVOVA-SIOVM OZETTS
(8T+97'1T) - 8T¥97'T - 8T¥9Z'T - 8T¥9Z'T IAVITHIDIS-SIDVM OTETTS
%000 00°0$8°€ 00°0S8°€ (egroze) £8°0Z¢ - £8°0Z€ . SIOVM YIHLO-SIOVM 067TIS
%Tt'8T TOvIZT 00'88Y'T 66'6VT 002t 66'€LT 00+ZT 66'€L2 INILYIAO-SIOVM  0ZTTTS
%9'9 99'v/6'22T 00'922°TET (e8'sz2?) LT L1601 PETSL'8 LTLL6°0T YE'TSLS YVINDIY-SIDVM 0TZTIS
%66°L 02'60L9L 00°£9¢'€8 (s¥'682) ST'LY6'9 08°£59'9 STLY6'9 08°£59'9 4YIN9IY ININVINYI-ANYIVS OTTTIS
198png JO Suiuieway 128png dueep 198png lenloy 198png lenpy uonduasaq Jaquinn 0oy
a8ejuadlad |lenuuy |e1oL pajelold alA ali poLIad uauun) poLIdd us.uny
saunypuadxy
%8L°8 (z6'9L1°L09) (00976°599) (80°9t6'7) (00°€6v°SS) (80'6£1°8S) (00°€6v°SS) (80°6£1'8S) sjexo]
%8L'8 (26'9L¥'L09) (00'916°599) (80'9v6'2) (00°g6v¥'SS) (80°6£1'8S) (00" €61'SS) (80°6£¥'85) aImiasin 08tviy
198png JO Bululeway 198png SDUBLIBA 198png |eny 193png |lendy uondudsaq Jaquiny 100y
afejuaniag |enuuy |e1o0l psjesold ali alAi poudd ua.In) poLI3d Juaund
SANUSADY
ST0T SL-C)
1 polad dnoJ 2d 108
ST0z/CT/€ uey aleq SIN




(zv'981°LY) = TP'98T'LY (000} Zr98T LY (000) TY'98T LY lun ssauisng |e30L
- - - - E - - s|elol
%000 (00°005°29) (00°005°29) 00°529's (00°529°S) - (00°529') - 1SNrav A3¥ dvd 002169
%000 00°00549 00°005'29 (00°529°S) 00'SZ9's - 00'529'S - 1SNrav A3Y¥ ¥3d0  00TT69
uwmn:m 0 Buuieway 188png Qouellep 19dpng [eny 198png lenoy uondudssq Jaguiny 100y
23ejuaniad |enuuy |e1o01 paletoid aLA adlA poLRd Juan) poLad Jusun)
(sasn) seounos Supueuly J3Y10
%98'ST 05°062'095 00°916'599 0S'ZET'0S 00°€6Y'SS 05'529's0T 00'€6b°SS 05'529's0T s|e1oL
%000 00'000°S€ 00°000'SE (£99167) £9'916C = L9°9T6'T - INIWAINDI ¥IHLO dVD 618Y6S
%000 00'000°£T 00°000°LT (£991¥'T) L99TH'T - L99TH'T - ¥3LNdNOD dvD 81865
%6581 89788y 00'0009 7€'S19 00°005 TESTTT 00°00S TESTIT diND3 40 dVD  ET8Y6S
%000 00°005'6 00°005'6 (£9°16L) L9164 - L9'T6L - ININCIND3 dvD 0T8¥6S
%000 0069 0069 (szs) SL's - se's = $334 Q¥VD LIQ3¥D ¥T0E6S
%L0'8 L6'L¥0'T 00°0v1'T (L67) 00'S6 €026 00'S6 €0'Z6 FONVHNSNIYIHIO 6TSTES
%000 00°T£9°09 00'T£9°09 (z6°550'S) 76'550's - 76'50°S = NOILVDOTIY QVIHYIAO SIN  800TLS
%LS'8 LTOTTT 00'80€T 0s's £€'Z61 £8'L61 £€7T61 €8'L6T NOILYDOTIV ANOHdI13L dl ¥00TLS
%000 00°000°T 00°000°'T (ec'es) EE'€8 - £€'E8 = TYOLOIII B ONIININTD  SSESES
%8707 v¥'8S6'TT 00°000'ST 95'T6L'T 000ST'T 95" TH0'E 00°0SZ'T 95" TH0'E dIND3 B AYINIHOVIA NIVINIVIN  ZHZSES




%L0'8 16°998 00Zv6 (tv2) 058L €0'9/ 05°'8L €0°9L IDNVENSNI YIHLO 6T5T6S
%00°0 00'T£9'09 00°'T£9°09 (z6'550°) 76'550'S s 26'S50°'S < NOILYDOTIV QVIHYIAO SIN - 800TLS
%EE'8 LT9LTT 00VLET {00°0) €867 £8°L6T €8°L6T £8°L6T NOILYDOTIV ANOHd313LdI #00TLS
%L 0 75°S07°6€ 0080995 S1°S89°CT SELTIL'Y 8¥'70¥LT EELTL'Y 8Y'TOV'LT dIND3 B AYINIHOVIA NIVLNIVIA  Z¥ZSES
%000 00005 00005 (29T¥) LTy - L[9TY = STVIYILVIN ONINIVYL OSETES
%000 00°006'T 00°006°T {eg'85T) €€°85T - £€°85T - ONIDAOT 9EETES
%000 00052 00052 (eg'02) £8°0¢C - £8°0¢C - SIVIN SEETES
%000 00°00% 00°00% (egge) €EEE - £E°EE - TIAVHL IVIDYIWINOD PEECES
%000 00°0€2 00°0€2 (£v6T) LT'6T - LT6T - IOVINN ZEETES
%000 00°00t°2 00°00t'C (00'007) 00002 = 00002 - NOILVYHLSIDIY SZETES
%EEE6 00°0¢ 0005t 05°Z8¢€ 0S°LE 00°0Z¥ 0S°LE 00°0Z¥ S3INA dIHSYIGNIN YZETES
%000 00'SLT 00°SLT (85'¥T) 85°YT - 8511 = SNOILJI¥ISENS TZETES
%000 0005 0005 (L) [Ty = Ty - $311ddNS 321440 ZTETES
%000 00'000'9 00°0009 (00"005S) 0000 - 00°00S - 7AMUA0S 8 LININDI HILNDNOD E0ETES
%000 00°00L'S 00°00L'S (o0'sy) 00°SLY - 00°SLY - 140ddNS ¥3LNdWOD 962T2S
%000 00°000°€ 00000 (00°057) 00052 - 00°0S¢ = LINVLINSNOD 0ZZ12S
%59'8 ¥S°58%'C 00T2LT TL8 §1'97¢ 91'SET SL°922 91'SET FONVYNSNITYINIG €4T2TS
%1T'6 08'18 0006 0.0 05 14} 0s°L 0z'8 IDNVYNSNI 34N SPTTTS
%78'8 6YvSL'TY 00°T68'9% £6'87C 85°L06'€ TS 9ETY 85°/06'€ TS9ET'Y IINVYNSNI HLTVIH #T1ZTS
%686 ETEVSTT 000182t 1€°66T 05°£90'T 18'997'T 05°490'T £8'992'T (43A01dW3) INFNIYHILIY TYTITIS
%00°0T 19'v2L'TT 00'6€T'vT PT°9€2 STBLT'T 6EVIP'T ST8LTT 6EVIV'T ALIMND3S VIDOS  T¥IZIS
(6£'5¥8) - 6L°9%8 - 61'S¥8 - 64'S¥8 AVd AVAINOH-SIOVM OVETTS
%00'0 00°€09 00°€09 (sz°08) S2'05 - §2'05 = AVd ALIAJONOT-SIOVM  OEETTS
(02°s¢€) - 0L'SE - 0L'SE - 0L°S€ AVd NOILYDVA-SIOYM 0ZETTS
%000 00 TvE 00°Zve (0s'82) 05'82 - 05'8¢ - JNILYIAO-SIDOYM 0ZZTIS
%000 00°TTZ'ST 00°T1Z'ST {z6'001°2) 26°001°T . 76'00T°C - 4VIN9IY-SIDVM 0TZTTS
%ETTT 80°7SLTHT 00°205'65T 60'85%'Y €8'T6Z'ET 66vL LT €8'T67'ST 6'6VL LT YVINDIY ININVINYIA-AYYIVS OTTTIS
uwmvzm ite] m:_c_m_twm_ uwmvzm SOUBIIBA uwm_uzm |enpy umm_uzm |enpy :o_untumwn_ JsquinN P2y
wmscwugw& |enuuy |e1ol paielold alAa alA polad uasn) polad uan)
sainjipuadxy
%18 (26°0L0°L9¢€) (00°65£‘00V) (05°'T62) (85°96€€€) (80°889°¢€) (85°96¢£€€) (80°889¢€) s|eloL
%EV'S (26'029'59¢) (00'652'66€) (09°99¢€) (85°TLT'€E) (80°8£9°¢E) (85'TLT'EE) (808€9'¢E) aang sSIN 08TrLY
%EE'E (00°05t°T) (00'005°T) 00°'SL {00'szT1) (00°05) (o0rszT) (00705) SLHOd3Y '8 SAYODIY 00ZTSY
193pn4 JO Suiuleway 198png ESIEITEIN 123png leny 198png leny uondusaqg JaquinN 120y
afdeiluadlad lenuuy |ejo pajeJold alA alAi poLI3d Juauin) pouad waaIn)
SSNUBADY
ST0T JedA
T polad dnoug §1 0S8
S107/2t/€ uey aleq SIA




%99'STE (0T°106'9) 00'002°€ £V VE8'6 £9'99C 0T'T0T01 £9'99¢2 OT'T0T'0T Jun ssauisng |e101
a - . = - - = s|eyol
123png JO Juluieway 1983png ESIEITEYN 198png 1eny 123png 1enpy uondudsag JaquinN 1oy
afejuaniag |enuuy B30 paieJold alA ala poLIdd JU31IN) polIad 1uaLn)
{s@sn) s224nos Fudueulq Y10
%80T 78'691'09¢ 00'656'€0V €6'S2T°0T STEIY'EE 8T'68L'EY ST E99'EE 8T68Lcl s[elo}




S8'8€6'C - (58'8¢€67) 000 {s8'8€6'7) 000 (58'8€6'7) un ssauisng |e101
% = - - - - - s|ejoL
198png 10 Sululewsay 198png EESEIIN 198png leny 198png 1endy uonduasag J3quinN Py
ag8ejuadlag |enuuy |e101 paleJiold aLA ala pouad 1ualin) polIad 1uaiin)
(s350n) $924n0s Bupueuld JoY1O
%S9 SEV60'EST 00°908'€9T (58'8£6'7) 05°0S9°€T S9'TTL0T 05'0S9'€T S9°TTL0T s|e10).
%IT'8 L8'09b'C 00'849'C (v09) LT€2C ETLTT L1122 £T°L1T IDONYHNSNI IVINIA €£TZTS
%¥9'S 65°€T 00°'s2 (£9°0) 802 T 80'C T DNVYNSNI 34T SPTTTS
%169 ¥0"€09'ST 00°T1Z'LT (z29°659) 89°497'C 96°£09°'T 85°192'C 96°£09'T IONVENSNI HLIVAH +¥1Z1S
%559 OT'LES'L 00'590'8 (8T°¥T) 80749 06'£25 80'749 06°L2S (43A01dN3) INFWIHILIY ZPTZTS
%¥9°9 ETLVE'S 00168 (tz'T8T) 80°SYL L8°E65 80°SYL L8°€6S ALIMND3S VIDOS THTIZIS
%000 00°¢ve 00 TvE (05'82) 0582 - 0582 - dINOD)SNOINVYTIIDSIN-SIDVM 0SETTS
(€T°921) - ET'9TY - £T'9Zh - €T'9ZY AVd AVAIOH-SIOYM OVETTS
%000 00'S6T 00°S6T (sz'91) ST'9T - ST'9T - AVd ALIAIONOT-SIOVM OEETTS
(£T'¥S9) - LT'%SS . LTYSS - FAR 2 AVd NOILYOVA-SIOYM 0ZETTS
(9s5°222) - 95222 - 95°72C - 95°72¢ IAVITIDIS-SIOVM  OTETTS
%SV ET SL'T0Z'0T 00°ZrE'Ee 80°S6T'T LT'SPE'T STOpT'E LTSP6'T STOPT'E YVINDIY-SIOVM 0TZITS
%89'E €£°985°68 00°£00°€6 (teogey) 85°0SL°L LT0TY'E 85'0SL'L LT0ZY'E HYINOIY LNINVINYIA-AYYIVS OTTTIS
198png JO Sujulewsy 123png soueliep 193png |eny 128png lenoy uondusssq Jaquiny poy
a8e1ua043d [enuuy [e10L pajesold aila ala pousd usun) poLIdd Juasn)
saJnjipuadx3y
%EE'S (0s'ss1'0sT)  (00°908°€9T) - (05°059€T) (05'059¢T) {05°059'€T) (05'059°€T) s[e30L
%EE'R (05'sST°0ST) (00°908°€91) - (05°059°€T) (05°059°€T) (05°059°€T) (05°059°€T) SIDYVHD INVYOOYd dVD LdId 660VLY
198png JO Suiuiewsy 193png [ouelep 199png {enpy 193png leny uondudssq Jaguinn 100y
a8ejusdiad |enuuy |e101 paleJold aLhA aAlA polsd Juand poLIRd Jus1In)
SSNU3AY
ST0C 1e3A
1 polag |e1dads Suiwwes8osd €058
ST0T/Ti/¢ uey 3leq SIA



o98e1ud249d |lenuuy _ |exoL pajesold alA ala polad 1ua1in) _ poliad JuaLn) _
(sasn) sa2unos upueuly JBY10
%601 9 LECTY 00°000°8Y 9¢£79LT 00°000y 9€'79L9 00°000p 9€'79L'9 S[elol
%000 00'000°SE 00°000'S€ (£9'916°2) L9916C - £9916C = 5a19 AYdINI VD TZ8Y6S
%000 00°000SS 00°000'SS (e€'€85Y) £EE8SY . EE°E8SY - diND3 240 d¥D £18Y6S
%0070 00°000'82 00°000'82 (ecege’?) EEEEET = EEEEET = LINIWCIND3 VD 0T8Y6S
%679 LTVET 00'0s¢ (o1°s) £€8°0C €L°ST £8°0C €L°9T FONVHASNI ¥YIHLO 6TST6S
%000 (00'zveTeT) (0o'zveTeT) €8'TTT0T (eg'TTT'OT) - (eg'T1T'OT) - NOILVYOO1TV AVIHYIAO SIN - 800TLS
%000 00'002°C 00°00Z'C (e€7€8T) €EE8T = €EEBT = ONIdIINISNOH €00TLS
(00'6€) = 00'6E T 00'6€ = 00'6€ NOILD3TT0D ISN43Y  L6TSES
%000 00'00SC 00°005T (e€'807) €€'80C - €€'80C - INIVIN 8 HIVd3IY ©a19 L¥TSES
%000 00°000°S 00°000°S (£9'91¥) L9991y % L9°9TY = INIVIA '8 3DIAY3IS ONIQTING 9PTSES
%000 00°00S‘T 00°00ST (oo'szT) 00's¢T = 00'S¢T = dIND3 8 AYANIHOVIAI NIVLNIVIA  21ZSES
%05'CC 68'VZET 00°000°€ TT'seh 00'05C 11549 00052 Tr'sL9 1INYILNI SSITIVIM  9ETEES
%Vt'9 09'v61 00802 {e6€) E€ELT O'eT €ELT Ov'ET ALMNLN YILYM IWHOILS SETEES
(o tv'T) - 0T vl = 0T vt = 0T W't LINYILNI 8TZEES
%E8V 09'LLEY 00009y (e6°09T) £E'E8E ov'zee €E'E8E ov'zee XV4 '8 INOHdA13L STTEES
%0070 00°00S°E 00°00S°€ (£9'167) £9°76T - £9°'T6T - SVO WWHNLVYN PCTEES
%¢0'9 Ly'eey 00'ves (v1rer) LIEY €9°T€E LIEY £9TE YIM3IS €TTeES
%58°9 06'88S'S 00°0009 (06'88) 00°00S OT'TTY 00'00S OT'TTY J1¥10313 TTTEES
%Sy'L TT0LE 00°00% (vse) EEEE 64'6C €g'ee 64'6¢ YILVM TTZEES
%00°0 00052 00°0SL (0s729) 0579 * 0S'?9 - AININHINDI 40 SNILI TIVINS  YTETES
%0070 0001 0001 (€870 €80 = €80 c IN3Y XO9 B 39VLISOd TIETES
%0070 00°009 00009 (00°09) 00'0S - 00°0S = SdN 3DIAY3S 1304vd A3LINN 86ZTES
%T0'S ov'vE0’S 00'00€’S (£09c1) L9 ThY 09'592 JA<n 44 09'99¢ SIDIAYIS B IYVO ISVHOUNd 662675
%6TCL 09'S8ET 00'000°S £8°L6T'E (99T 0S'v19°e £9'9TY 0S'v19°E 140ddNS ¥3LNdINOD 962TTS
%000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T (e€ee) EE'EEB = £E'CEB o INVIINSNOD 02ZTCS
123png JO SBuiuleway 199png JUBLIBA 198png lenpy 123png jenyy uondussaqg JaquinN Doy
adejusniad |jenuuy |exol paielold alA alA pouad uauIn) polad 3uaIN)
saunjipuadxl
- - - - = - - s|e1ol
198png JO Sululeway 198png 2oueLIBA 198png lenpy 128png jenpy uondudsag Jaquny 100y
93ejuaniad |lenuuy |elo1 paiesoud ala ala pouad wauin)y poLRad 3N
SaNUIARY
STOT ELEIN
T pouad PeayJan0 0158
sT0Z/T1/€ uey ajeq SIN




%60°¥T ¥9'LEY'TY 00°0008Y 9€'79LT 00000 9€'79.'9 00'000' 9€'29L°9 HUn ssauisng [e10)
- - - - - - - s|ejol
%000 (00"000°02) (00000°02) EE'EE]'S (e€e€g’s) . (eg'€€8’s) - 1SNrav A3y dvD 002169
%000 00°000°0L 00'0000L (e€7€€8°S) €E'€E8'S - €E'EER'S = 1SNrav A3d 4340 00TT69
188png JO _ Fululeway 128png _ aduelep 128png _ lenpy 128png {en1oy _ uoliduasag _ JaquinN oy M



%000 00°000°€€ 00°000°€E (0005£°2) 00°0SLT = 00°0SLT - 1SNIAVY A3Y ¥3dO 00TT69
198png JO Bululeway 198png ULLIBA 198png lenby 198png leny uonduasag JaquinN pay
adejuadsad |enuuy 1101 paielold ala alA polad uauungy polisd JuaLIn)
(sasn) s221n0s Jupueuly BYIO
%10t 9T'6LEBET 00°09T PPT (6t'2€T9) €EET0CT ¥8°08L'S €EETOTT ¥8'08L'S BEEN
%000 00°000°8T 00°0008T (00005°T) 00°005°T = 00°005°T - dIND3I D40 dVD €T18Y6S
%000 00°000°ST 00°000°ST (00'05Z'1) 00°0SZ°T - 00°0ST°T - LNINAIND3 dVD 0T8Y6S
%06°9 9T°79¢ 00'68¢ (85°3) wee ¥8'9Z wee ¥8'92 IDNVYNSNI YIHLO 6TST6S
%000 00°00ST 00'005°T (€€'807) €€°80 = €80 - dIND3 '8 AYINIHOVIN NIVINIVIN  THZSES
%000 0005 00°0S (LTP) LTy - [Ty = IOVIN TEETES
%00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T (eg'€8) £E°E8 = £E'E8 - NOILVYLSIDIY SZETES
%000 00°002 007002 (£9°91) 1991 - 1991 - IN3WINDT 40 SWILI 1MVINS  $TETES
%000 00°522 00'522 (S£°81) SL°8T = SL°8T - $311ddNS 3D1440  ZTETES
%98°9 L6'8YTOE 00°0LETE (Lv'9LY) 05°£69°C €0°122'C 05£69C €0°122°C 1HOddNS YILNdNOD 967TTS
%000 00°000CE 00°000Z€ (£99997) £9'999C % £9'999C - LNVLINSNOD 0Z212S
144" 00'7Zs 00765 0522 05°'6¥ 00'zL 05°6% 00z IDNVYNSNITYINIA €£T71S
%95°S 058 006 (sz°0) S2°0 050 SL°0 050 IDNVYNSNI 3417 SYTZIS
%YT6 968806 00'¥10°0T ¥5°06 05'7€8 0'ST6 05'PE8 ¥0'S26 IONVYNSNI HLIVIH #¥T2TS
%L8'L 8EVIL'T 00'ST6'T (96'8) 859651 79°0ST 89°6ST 79°0ST (43A0NdINT) LINFNFYILIY THTTTS
%66°L ¥5°056T 00°021C (12°2) 19941 9t'691 19971 9t'69T ALIYND3S VIDOS THIZTS
%00°0 00'8T 0081 (05'1) 0S'T . 0S'T . AVd ALIAIDNOT-SIOVM OEETTS
%000 00'8T 0081 (0s'1) 0S'T - 05T z JNILYIAO ¥YVINDIY-SIOVM  0EZTTS
%000 00°02S 00025 (e€'et) ECEY - ECEY E JWILYIAO-SIDVM  0ZZTTS
%0L'6 S9¥19°0C 00°0€8°CC S8'7IE 05°206'T SESTTT 05206T SE'STTT 4YIN9IY-SIOVM 0TZTIS
%000 00'88€'Y 00'88¢"Y (£9°59¢) £9°S9€ = £9°S9€ - UVINDIY ININVINYIA-AUVIYS OTTTIS
uwm_uzm 10 M:_:_mEmm_ uwwvzm JUBLIEA ummﬂv:m |eny uwm_uzm |len1y co_ua_._umma Jaquinp 100y
wmmucwuLwn_ |enuuy |e101 p=31el104d alA QlA polad uauin) poLISd Juatin)
mm._au_ncwaxm_
%EE'S (85°646TTT) (00091°22T) (2t°0) (00°081°0T) (zZ¥'08T°0T) (00081°0T) (zv'081°0T) s|ejo}
%EE'8 (85°646'TTT) (00"091°221) (zv0) (00'08T°0T) (zv081°0T) (00'08T°0T) {(zi081°01) Q3NIg ANOHdI13L-dI 06THLY
uwMUzm 10 MC_:_m_.Cwm uwmuzm SJUelIepn uwmvzm |lenpy uwmvsm |enloy :o_un_bmwn_ JaquinN oy
meucwuLwn_ |enuuy 18101 pailelold ala alA pousd uan) polad juaJlin)
SaNU3AIY
ST0Z Jeap
T pouad suoyda|a] d 0Zs8
ST0Z/2T/€ uey aleq SIN




%00°0Z- 85'66£'9C 000002 (T6'2€7°9) EC'EER'T (85°66€t) EE'EE]'T (85°66£Y) Hun ssauisng |e10)

= - - - = = - siejoL

%000 (00°000°€€) (00"000cE) 00°0SLC (000522) - (0005£2) - 1SNrAvY A3Y d¥D 002169



123png JO Buiuiewsay 128png ESTTENETY 193png lenpy 108png lenpy uonduasag J3QWINN POy
28e1uadiad |enuuy [elol paleloid alA alA pouad Juaiind pouad 1uadin)
[sasn) s9unos Sunueuld Y10
%9€'9 ¥6 €EE'S8S 0066729 (zg'922'1) 85°T6T'S 90'596°€ 85'T6T'S 90°596'€ s|e10)
%18 £8'69 00°9L {910 €€°9 LT9 €€'9 (19 IINVYNSNI YIHIO 615T6S
%EE' SLYSE 00°/8€ . STTE ST'CE ST'ZE ST'TE (SISIDOTIV dY¥9 SINILSAS SIN OTOTLS
%EE'S £€'62€'E 00'Z€9'e 000 L9'T0¢€ £9'20€ £9'20€ £9°20¢ NOILYDOTIV dNOYD Jd SIN- 600TLS
%EE'8 SL'L9T 00'€8T - ST'ST ST'ST A ST'ST NOILYDOTIVY ANOHdI13L dI ¥00TLS
%yLT 98°12L'ST 00°000°9T (61T°550T) €EEEET ¥1'8LT €e'Eee’T ¥1'8L2 IDNVYNILNIVIA dINDIT ONILNINA  TSTSES
%6L'E SL°018'FY 00°000°S (zv'eze) L9'9TY ST'68T L9'9TY ST'68T dINDI 8 AYINIHDVIAI NIVINIVIN  Z¥TSES
%000 0006 0006 (05°2) 0S°L . 0s°L - Xv4 8 INOHJINAL STTEES
%000 00009 00009 (00°0s) 000§ - 0005 . SISNIIXI ONILYYIMO HIHIO 6YETES
%000 00005 00005 (£9TY) 9Ty - L[9TY . LN3JIND3 40 SWALI TIVINS  PTETES
%696 9" TZE'9 00°000°Z 12'S6 £€°€8S ¥5°8£9 £€°€85 ¥5°849 $3MddNS 301440 ZTETES
%000 0001 00°0T (e8°0) €8°0 r €8°0 - LNIY XOf 8 I9V1ISOd TIETES
%000 0000 00005 (£9'TY) LTy - L9TY = 1M140S 8 LININDI HILNDINOD £0ETES
%000 0002 000z (£91) L9T - 19T - SdN 2DIAY3S 130UV JILINN 86ZTES
%Y9°CT [4WAZ 00'8TS 1€22 LTSy 8159 LTSV 8159 IDNVYNSNITVINIG €£12TS
(sT0) - ST'0 : ST'0 - sT'0 IDNVYNSNI A4 SPTIZTS
%1207 ¥T'L9T'8 00°960'6 9L'0LT 00°852 9.'876 00'854 9L'826 IONVYNSNIHLIVIH +vTZTS
%8T'8 15186 00'690'T (65°T) 80'68 6v°L8 80'68 6v°L8 (43A01dINT) INJNIHILIY THTTTS
%9ty 8t°'520'C 0002TZ (sTZ8) £9°9/1 516 19941 56 ALIMND3S VIDOS  THITTS
(6€€TT) - 6E°ETT - 6E°ETT - 6£°€TT AVd AYAITOH-SIDVM OVETTS
%LS'L 00°'SZEPT 00°86¥%'ST (0581T) 05°T62'T 00'€LT'T 0S°162'T 00°€LT'T YVINDIY-SIOYM 0TZTIS
198png JO Suiuleway 198png JdueleA 128png lemoy 198png |eny uondiassq JaquinN 100y
afejuadsad |enuuy 1e10l palesold alAi Q1A poLRd 1UdIIND pouad juain)
saunyupuadxy
%96t (6t°012'65) (00°662°29) LOE0TT (85°161°S) (15'880°¢) (89°T61'S) (15°880€) $|e10]
%00'0 (00000°22) (00000£2) 00'0S2°T (00052°2) . (00'052°2) . d3AYILN] ONILNIYD 8 ONIAJOD 00ZPLt
%EE'S (sz'820°1€) (00°6t8°€€) = (s2°0282) (s2°0287) (s£'0282) (s£'0282) aITa SIN_ 08TvLy
%09'6T (00'T07) (00°052) (L1'82) (€8'07) (00'6%) (eg'02) (00'6v) NILNIYd '8 S3Id0OD ALITVAIDINNIN  £002LY
%ET]T (¥z'186) (00-002‘1) (9£°811) (00"00T) (9£:812) (00°00T) (9£:812) AdODOLOHd ALYVd 3LVAINd ZOOTSY
uwmvzm 10 mc_:_mem_ uwmnzm SJUEBLIEA uwm_uzm |leny uwwnsm |lenpy co_uQCUme Jaquinpn 100y
wmwu:muhm& |lenuuy 12101 paielsold alA alA pouad uain) poliad ualin)
SBNUDADY
ST0T Jeap
1 poiad uoneddng [eJius) 5758
ST0Z/21/¢ uey a1eq SIN




{55°9£8) - 55'9L8 (00°0) S5'9/8 (00°0) 55948 Iun ssauisng |30

= N = = = B = s|e1o)




%00°'SL 00°000'S 000000 £9°999°TT EE'EEEE 00°000°ST £9'999'T = STVI¥ILYIA ONINIVYL 0SETES
%000 00'002 00'002 (egge) ECEE ” {997 - ONIDAOT 9EETES
%000 00°00T 00'00T (£991) L9'9T - €68 - SIVIN SEETES
%120 0L'£60'T 00'00T‘T (eo'1871) €€°E8T 0£'C 1916 0£C IDVIMA  ZEETES
%057 00056'T 00'000'Z (e€'e8?) £E°EEE 00°0S £9°99T - NOILVYISIDIY SZETES
%000 0005 00°0S (e€8) €€'8 - TV - $INA dIHSYIGWIN  YTZETES
%000 00'00€ 00°00€ (0005) 0005 - 00'ST - SNOILdI¥ISENS TZETES
%00'0 00'00€ 00°00€ (00°05) 00'0§ - 00'ST > ININDINDT 40 SWILI TIVIAIS  YTETES
%000 00°00T 00001 (£991) L9'9T - £€'8 - ONILVDI1dNA 8 ONILNIMA ETETES
%078 005657 00°000°S (ege'8zy) €E'EES 00'S0% L9'9TY - $31ddNS 321440 ZTETES
%60°CT 90°ZLY'L 000058 (eL'88¢) L99TH'T v6£20'T £€°807 9L Ly 1M140S 8 LIWdINDI ¥3LNdINOD £0ETES
%000 007009 00°009 {(0000T) 00°00T - 0005 = INIWGINDI 301440 TOETES
%1556 (4224 00'000°T Tv'88L £9°99T 80°556 €668 - SONIHSINYNA B FJYNLINYN E¥ZTES
%90°8L TT'¥r6'TZ 00°000°00T TT'68ETY £9'999'9T 68'550'8L £C'EEER LLT98'LT 1¥0ddNS ¥3LNdINOD 962125
%9E'S 00°052'99 00°000°0L (£9'916'2) £9'999'TT 00'0SL°E £E'EER'S 00'0SL‘E AINVLINSNOD 0ZZTTS
%LY'8T 0L LE0'E 0092L'€ 0£'L9 00129 0£'889 05°0TE ST'EZE IDNVYNSNIWVINIA €LTZTS
{oo's¢g) - 00'SLE - 00'SLE ) 00'SLE NOILNGIYINOD VS4 0STTTS
%0T'LT 18'89 00'€8 9¢'0 €8°ET 6T'vT 769 0L IDONVYNSNI 34N SYTZTS
%891 9€°£05'22 0090°2Z 16°SY L9015y ¥9°955'Y ££'652°C LLS9T'T IDNYHNSNI HLIVIH 7T2TS
%S6'ST 608181 000SZ'ST (9£°60T1) 19TYS'T 16'TEYT £8'0£2'T 9y'¥9T'T (Y3AOTdN3) LNIWIYILIY Z¥TZIS
%8T9T LLTTTYT 00°L¥89T (09'z8) £8°L08C €T°STLT 26'E0V'T SSE0E'T ALIMND3S WIDOS TvTZTS
(zz'€02) - 7T E0T - TTE0T * - [dWNO0D)SNOINVTIFISIN-SIDOVM 0SETTS
(e5ve6) . £51E6 - £5'7E6 - - AVd AVAITOH-SIDYM OVETTS
%000 00°LLS 00°£L25 (£1°96) LT1°96 ~ 80°8% - AVd ALIAIDNOT-SIOVM  0£ETTS
(88°'51L) - 88'STL - 88'STL > €8°LTT AVd NOILVOVA-SIDYM 0ZETTS
(L¥'608°2) - L1'608°T - L17'608'T - 62'SYST IAVIIIDIS-SIDOVM OTETTS
%000 00°0S8'€E 00°0S8'E (£9°T¥9) L9°T¥9 - €8°02¢ 3 SIOVM YIHLO-SIOVM 06ZTTS
%Iv'8T 10%12'T 00°88%'T 66'ST 00'8%Z 66'€LZ 002t - JNILYIAO-SIOVM 0ZZTTS
%LEET 85°0ZT'VIT 00'9ZLTET (T16'8vEY) EEYS6'TT 'S09°LT LTLL6°0T 80'58'8 YVINDIY-SIOVM 0TZTTS
%06'ST 0E'STTOL 00°£9€'€8 (082t9) 05'768'€T OL'TST'ET ST'LY6'9 06°€659 YVINDIY ININVIAYI-AUVIVS OTTTIS
198png 10 3ujuiewy 193png Jduelep 128png lenioy 198png |enpy uondudssqg Jaquiny oy
ErLAUERIEN] lenuuy 1e10f paielold alA aLAa pPoLIad Juaun) pouad jualin)
saumipuadxy
%SG'LT (¥8'LE0°6VS) (00°916599) (9T°768°S) (00986°0TT) (91'8/8°9TT) (00°€6%°5S) (80°6£¥'85) s|eiol
%SS°LT (v8'L£0'6¥S) (00'916'599) (91°268°S) (00"986°0TT) (91°8£8'9TT) (00"€61'SS) (80'6£18S) anug siN 08TrLy
198png JO Juiureway 198png Q3uelIeA 198png |eny 128png lenly uondudsag 13qWINN 190y
a8ejuaniad jenuuy |el01 palelosd alA adlA poLIsd Juaund pouad Jusdin)
SSNUDBAIY
ST0Z Jeap
4 polag dnouo 14 1058
stoz/€z/s uey ajeq SIN



{25'86091) - 75°'8609Y (00°0) 7586091 (000} (06°£80°T) Hun ssauisng [e10]
B - - - - - - TR
%000 (00°005°£9) (00005°£9) 00°0SZ‘TT (00°052°TT) - (00°529'S) = LSNFAV AZY dVD 00169
%00'0 0000529 00°005°L9 (00°05Z'TT) 00052'TT = 00°529°S - 1SNrav A3Y ¥3d0 00TT69
138png JO uiuiewsy 198png dduelIeA 193png |enpy 198png |enpy uondiasag JaquinN 100y
2a8ejuaniad |enuuy 1e101 paleuoid aLAa ala poLad aun) pouIRd Judiind
(s2sn) s=21nos Bupueuly 12410
%Ly T 7€°6£6'705 00916599 89°066'TS 00'986'0TT 89°9/6'291 00°€6¥'SS 8T TSELS s|e1o),
%000 00°000'S€ 00°000SE (eeee8’s) £E€'€E8'S - 19'9T6C . LINIWCINDI ¥IHLO dVD 6T8F6S
%000 00°000°LT 00°000'LT (e€'€£82) £E'EE8T - (99TP'T - Y31NdINOD dvD 818¥65
%65'8T 89'v88Y 00'0009 ZESTT 00°000'T TESTTT 00°00S - dIND3I D40 dvD £1816S
%00'0 000056 000056 (e£'€85T) €E'€85'T - 19'T6L - AININCINDI dVD 0T8Y6S
%000 0069 0069 (0s'T1) 05'TT - SL'S - $334 QYYD LIg3YD #TOE6S
%ST'9T ¥6'556 00'0bT'T (v6's) 00°06T 90'v8T 00'S6 €026 IDNVYNSNI ¥IHLO 6TST6S
%00'0 00°'T£9°09 00'TL909 (eg'TTT'0T) €8 TTT'0T 5 76'550°'S . NOILVYDOTIV AV3IHY3AO SIW  800TLS
%YTLT YETI6E'T 00'80€°C 66°0T L9V8E 99'G6€ €€°Z6T £8'261 NOILVDOTIV ANOHd3TIL dI ¥00TLS
%000 00°000°T 00°000'T (£9'9971) £9'99T - £E°E8 - IV2IMLDI13 8 ONIGINNTD  SSESES
%LEE6 ST'Y66 00°000'ST SL'S0S'TT 00'005'Z S2°S00'%T 000S2'T 6T¥96°0T dIND3 '8 AYINIHOVIAI NIVINIVIN  Z¥2SES
%8L'S 08'955°€T 0000052 (Lvzze'?) L9°99T'Y 0T YT €E'€80'7 0Tttt LINYILNI 8TTEES




%197 ¥6°68L 00'Z¥6 (v6'%) 00°LST 90°ZST 05'8L €0°9L IDONVYNSNI¥IHLO 6TST6S
%000 00°T29°09 00°'T£9'09 (e8'TTTOT) €8'TIT'OT . 76'S50°S = NOILYDOTIV AVIHY3AO SIW  800TLS
%L9°9T yE'8L6'T 00'vLE'T (to00) L9'S6E 99'S6¢€ £8°L6T £8°L6T NOILYDOTIV ANOHd313L dI ¥00TLS
%8L°0L 9L°0%5'9T 0080995 15°7€9°08 19°VEY'6 ¥2°L90°0% €ELTL'Y 9L'¥99'7C dIND3 B AYINIHOVIAI NIVLNIVIN  ZHTSES
%000 00°00S 00°00S (ec€8) £E'E8 s 19Ty - SIVIYILYIA ONINIVYL OSETES
%000 00°006'T 00°006°T (£991¢) L9'9T€ - £€'8ST - ONIDAOT 9EETES
%000 00°0S¢ 00°0S¢ (£9'TH) 9TV - £8°0Z - SIVIN SEETES
%000 00°00% 00°00¥ (£9°99) £999 - €E°€E - TIAVHL TVIDYIWINOD PEECES
%000 00°0€C 00°0€T (eg8¢) £€°8€ s LT6T - IOVIN ZEEZES
%000 00°00%'C 00°00t'C (00"00%) 00°00% . 00002 5 NOILVYLSIDIY SZETES
%ELE6 00°0€ 00°0S¥ 00°SYE 00°SL 0002y 0S°LE - S3INA dIHSYITWAN  YZETES
%000 00'SLT 00'SLT (L1'62) LT'6T - 85T - SNOILdI¥ISENS ZZETES
%818 16'Sh 0005 (vzv) €€'8 60t Ty 60t $31ddNS ID1440 TTETES
%000 000009 000009 (00°000°T) 00°000'T - 00009 - IML40S 8 LNDINDI YILNJINOD EO0ETES
%00'0 00°00L'S 00°00L‘S (00'0s6) 00056 - 00°SLY - 180ddNS ¥3LNdINOD 962TTS
%00'0 00°000'€ 00°000°€ (00°005) 00008 - 0005¢ = LINVLINSNOD 0Z2Z125
%S8°9T 15797°C 0012L'T €6t 05'€Sh €185y §1°92¢ 16'222 FONVHNSNITVYLNIQ €£TTTS
(00°005) > 00005 - 00008 - 00005 NOILNEIYLINOD VS 0STZTIS
%TT'8T 09'€L 0006 o't 00'ST ot'9T 0s'L 0Z'8 IDONVHNSNI 34T SPTZTS
%9'ST ¥1°955'6€ 00'168°9% (te08Y) LT'ST8L 98'vEE'L 85°L06'E SE'86T'E DNVYNSNI HITVIH ¥H12TS
%66'8T 90'LLE'0T 000T8°CT v6°L62 00'GET'T ¥6'ZEY'T 05°£90'T LO'99T'T (YIAONdNI) INIWIHILIY Z¥TZTS
%0761 Y ETY'TT 00'6ET'VT 99'85€ 05°95€'C 9T'STLC STBLTT LL00E'T ALIMNDIS VIDOS THITTS
(06'267) - 06°767 = 06262 - 06262 'dNOD)SNOANVTIIDSIN-SIOVM  OSETTS
(6£'5%8) s 6L°5v8 = 6L°5v8 . - AVd AVAINOH-SIOVM OVETTS
%000 00°€09 00°€09 (0os°001) 05°00T = S2°0S - AVd ALIAIDNOT-SIDVM  0EETTS
(vr1e) - 1L - P TL - ¥L°SE AVd NOILVOVA-SIOVM 0ZETTS
%000 00°TvE 00°Tve (00°£9) 00°LS < 0582 - JNILYIAO-SIDYM  0ZZTTS
%00°0 00°TTZ'ST 00°TT2'ST (e8'10CY) £8° 107 - 76'00TC - YYINDIY-SIOVM 0TZTTS
%L9°TT EV'EE6 VT 00°205°65T 0686’ £9°€85°9C £5°8957E €8'T6TET S9'8T8'9T YVINDIY ININVINYI-ANVIVS OTTTIS
HWMU:m 10 Mc_c_mc._wm uwm_o:m IJUBLIBA uwm_uzm _m_.z.u< uwwuzm |enlpy co_ua_bmmn_ JaquinN 1Py
meu:wuLwn_ |enuuy |e101 pajlelotd aLAa alA pouad uaun) polad ualin)
sauniipuadx3
%EB'9T {¥8 L0E"EEE) (00°65°00%) (66'£59) {£T°€6£799) (9T 1S1°29) (85'96£°€€) (80°€9L°€€) s|e101
%S8°9T (¥8'Z86'1€E) (00°652'66€) (66'7€L) (LT €599) (91°9£2°£9) (89°TL2'€E) (80'8€9°€€) aIngasiIN_ 08Triy
%L9'TT (00'szET) (00005'1) 00°'SL (00°052) (00°SLT) (00°52T) (oo'szt) S1¥0d3Y '8 SAY0DIY 00TTSY
193png JO Juiuiewsy 198png dDUBLIBA 198png leny 1a3png lenpy uonduasag JaquinN Py
98ejusossd |enuuy [e10L pajesold aila alaA pouad uaLN) polad wa.un)
SONUSARY
ST0C Jesp
z poLIad dnoip s zos8
ST0T/€T/E uey a1eq .




%9CETL (8€¥Z9'6T) 00°00Z°€E S0'162°22 £EEES 8E¥78TT £9°99¢ 8T E€TLTT Uun ssaulsng |e104
= - - = - - - s[e1oL
198png JO Sululeway 193png ESVEETY 188png lenpy 198png lenpy uondusaqg squiny 1oy
a3eiuadiad lenuuy |eloL pajelold alA ata POLI3d JUSLND poudd ualn)y
(sasn) so0unos Bupueuly JBY10
%SETT 9Y'€89°ETE 00'696'€0Y Y0'6¥62C 0S'92€'2L9 ¥S'SLT'06 S7°€99'€E 9€98v°9% S|eyoL




8€'TLS'L - (8e77LS'L) 000 (8€72L5°L) 000 (€9°€€9'Y) UM ssauisng (BI0L
N = - - = = = s|eroL
198png JO Sujuiewsy 123png JdueLeA 198png leny 193png leny uondudsaq Jaquiny 100y
98e1uddJad |enuuy |exoL p31es04d aLa alA polad uaLN) poLad Juaun)
(sasn) s@3unog upueuly JBY10
%Y0'ZT 8ELL0'VYT 00°908'€9T (8€72L5°L) 00°T0E"LT 79'87L°61 05'0S9'ET 169106 s|e10)
%0'ST ATk 00'849°C (£sev) €€ 9VY 9£°20% LT'ETT £9'58T IDNVYNSNITVYLNIG €£T2TS
(00°052) - 00°0S¢ = 00052 - 00°0St NOILNGIYLINOD ¥Sd 0STZIS
%8T'TT 8T7e 0052 (seT) LTy 82 80T w1 JONVHNSNI 31T SPTTTS
%3 TT CTARR AN 74 0011222 (ev'S9V'T) LTSES'Y ¥£°690'€ 89°492°C 8LT9'T IDNVHNSNI HLIVIH PTZTS
%6L°TT YUYITL 005908 (1e'c68) LTYVE'T 98°056 80°7L9 96°7ZY (Y3A0TdNT) INIWIHILIY Z¥TZTS
%96'TT EV'TL'L 001168 (09°0zv) LT'06V'T £5'690°T 80'S¥L 0L'SLY ALIMND3S WVID0S THITZIS
%000 00°TvE 00 Tve (00°£S) 00°LS - 05'8¢ - 'dNOD)SNOINVTIIDISIN-SIOYM  0SETTS
(s8'019) - S8°019 - S8°019 - L8t AVd AVAINOH-SIDYM OVETTS
%00'0 00'S6T 00°S6T (0s°2¢) 0S'CE 5 ST'9T - AVd ALIAIDNOT-SIOVM OEETTS
(z9°€69) = 79°€69 - 79°€69 : St'6ET AVd NOILVOVA-SIOVM 0ZETIS
(eLzey) - €L - £L°T72 - L1002 IAVITIDIS-SIDOVM OTETIS
%t LT 86786'9T 00 ZrE'sT 69'89%'C €E°068'E 70'65€'9 LT'SP6'T LL8T2'E YYINDIY-SIOVM OTZTTS
%YE9 GE'0TTL8 00°£00°€6 (z25'+09'6) LT'T0S'ST 59'968'S 85°05L'L 8E9LY'T YVIN9IY ININVIAYIA-AUVIVS OTTTIS
uww_uzm 10 mc_c_m_.twm_ uwmvzm Qduelrep uwmﬂ.sm |endy uwmuzm |eny :o_uatumwo JaquinN 1Dy
98e1usduad |enuuy |e10l paiesold ala QLA pouad uauin) polad walin)
saunupuadxl
%L9°9T (00°505°9€T) (00°908°€9T) e (00'T0E LT) (00°10€L2) (05°059°€T) (05°059°€T) s|e10L
%L9°9T (005059 T) (00"908°€9T1) - (00'T0€'L2) (0oo'T0€E°£L2) {05°059°€T) (05°099°€T) SIDUVHD INVHD0Yd dVD 1dId 660FLY
193png JO Suiuiewsy 199png SIUBLIBA 198png |enldy 193png |en1oy uoniduasag JaquinN oy
a8ejuadlad |enuuy |eloL pajesold alAa alaA poliad walin) pouad jusa.un)
SPNUIADY
ST0Z Jesj
4 polad |eads Suiwwesdold €058
sToCZ/EC/E uey ajeq SIA




_ 23ejuaniad _ |enuuy |e101 pajesoud ala alA pousd Jus1n) [JIERRUETN1e) _
(sasn) s21nog upueuld J3YiQ
%EEELT (€€'86T'TT) 00°000'8t £€€'86T'TS 000008 £€€'86T'65 00'000'Y L6'SEV'TS S[ejoL
%0070 00'000°S€ 00°000°SE (e€7ce8's) £EEE8S = £9°916C = 9079 AddNI dVD  TT8Y6S
%0126 6S'SYEY 00°000°sS YL L8Y'TY £9'99T'6 Tv'#S9°0S EE'EBSY T¥'¥S9°0S diND3 D40 dVD £18Y6S
%000 00°000'8 0000082 (£97999'v) £9'999t - EEEEET - LININJIND3 dVD 0T8¥6S
%8SCT ¥9'8TZ 0005t (Tz°0T) L9y 9Y'TE £€8°0C €L°ST JDONVHNSNI ¥IHLO 6TSTES
%000 (00 zve'TeT) (oozve1zT) L9°€T2'0T (L9€T'0T) - (e8'TT1OT) - NOILYDOTIV Q¥3IHY3AO SIW  800TLS
%000 00002 00002 (£9'99¢) £9°99¢€ - EEEBT = ONIdIINISNOH £00TLS
(00'8L) = 00'8L - 00'8L - 00'6€ NOILD3TIOD ISN43Y  L6TSES
%000 00'00SC 00005 (L991¥) L99TY * £€°80C : INIVIN R HIVd3Id DA19 LvZSES
%000 00'000°S 00°000°S (g€ ge8) £E'CEB = L9°9TY = INIVIA 78 IDIAYIS ONIQNING 9PTSES
%000 00°00ST 00°00ST (00°052) 00°0SZ - 00'szT + dIND3 3 AYINIHOVIA NIVLNIVIN  ZZSES
%SL'8T TYLETT 00'000°€ 8€°79¢ 00°00S 8E'798 00°0ST L7181 LINYILNI SSITIYIM  9EZEES
%S9ET T96LT 00802 (8Z°9) L9pE 6€°8C €ELT 66T ALITILO YILYM INHOLS SECTEES
(0Tt 1) = 0TVl - 0T vit'l = 2 13INY3LNI B8ZZEES
%9T'TT S¥'980v 00009y (zT€s2) £9°99L SS'ETS E£E'EBE ST'T6C XVd4 '8 INOHd3I13L STTEES
%C0'ST 6TVL6T 00°005°€E (z9°L9) £E°€8S T4°S2S L9'T6T TL°S¢S SYD IVYNLYN #ZTEES
%EITT LOEIY 00'vTS (ov'92) €EL8 €609 LIEY (0)74574 YIM3IS €72eES
%80°VT TE'SST'S 00°0009 (ze'ssT) 00'000'T 89'v778 00°00S 89'EEY JY1D313 TTZEES
%91 86'CE 00'00% (99'6) £9°99 20°LS EE'EE €T°LT YILVM TTZEES
%000 00°0SL 00'0SL (00r9zT) 00'set = 0529 - AINIWAIND3I 40 SWILITIVINS ¥TETES
%000 00°0T 0001 (£9°1) (9T = £8°0 S 1N3YH X049 8 39VLSOd TIETES
%000 00009 00009 (o0-00T) 00°00T - 00°0S = SdN 3IDIAY3S 1308Vd GILINN 86TTES
%CT'6 06918V 00'00€’S (€z°00v) €E'E88 0T €8Y L9ThY 0S°LTC S3DIAY3S B IYVD ISYHOUNd 66T67S
%6CTL 05'98€°T 00°000'S LT'T8L'T EEEER 0S'v19°e L9°9TY - 140ddNS ¥Y3LNdINOD 96ZTZS
%000 00'0000T 00°000°0T (£97999'T) £9'999'T - €EEE8 - INVIINSNOD 02Z12S
133png 1O Fuiuieway 188png doueLep 193png lenpy 193png |leny uonduasag Jaquiny 100y
28ejuadiad jenuuy |1e10| pajelold aiA ala pouad wainsy poLI3d Juaun)
saunypuadx3
= . = = ‘ = E BEEN
198png JO Suiuieway 198png ESIVEITLTN 198png leny 195png 1endy uonaudssq Jagquinn 10y
a8ejuadiad |enuuy |elo1 pajesold alA aLA pouad Jua.un) pousd Jus1In)
SanuUaAay
S10C dea)
4 pouad pesyJan0 OTS8
SToT/€T/eE uey aleq SIN




%EEETT (EE'86TTT) 00°0008% £€'86T'TS 000008 €E'861'6S 000007 L6'SEV'TS U ssauisng [€101
- - - - - - - s|elol

%000 (00°000°0£) (00"000°0L) £9°999'TT (£9°9991T) 2 (€€°€€8°S) - 1SNrav A3Y dvd 00ZT69

%000 000000 00°000°0L (£97999'1T) £9°999TT - €E'EER'S - 1SNIAv A3Y H3dO 001169

_ 198png JO Fuiuieway 188png _ duelep _ 129png _ enloy 12dpng _ leny _ uondiasag _ 19quWINN 10y



123png JO Suruieway 188png ESIRETY 188png lenpy 1298png |enoy uoniduasag JaquinN 100y
28eluadiad |enuuy |e10L paiesord aLA ala polad waun) polad 1uaLn)
(sasn) seaunos Bupueuly JayYl0
%96'2C LLYSO'TTT 00°09T 1 95°8L0'6 £9°920'%C €2°G0T'EE EEETOCT 6EvTE'LT s|e10L
%000 00°000'8T 00°000°8T (00"000°¢) 00°000°€ . 00'005'T = dIND3 D40 dVD £18Y6S
%000 00°000°ST 00°000'ST (00°005°2) 00'00SC - 00052'T - AININCINDI dVD 0T8Y6S
%08°ET TE'SEE 00°68€ (sT1m) €819 89'€S wee ¥8'92 JONVHNSNI ¥IHLO 6TST6S
%98°9% 78'8TE'T 00°005C 8'SL L99TY 8V TLTT €€'80C Y TLT'T dIND3 8 AYINIHOYIN NIVLNIVIN  ZHZSES
%000 00'0S 0005 (e€8) €€°8 - [TV - IOVIN TEEZES
%000 00°000'T 00°000'T (£979971) £9°99T - £E°E8 . NOILVYHISIDIY SZEZES
%000 00002 00002 (eege) €E'EE - 1991 = LININAIND3 40 SWILI TIVINS  YTETES
%000 00522 00'57¢C (0s°££) 05°LE = SL°8T . $311ddNS D140 TTETES
%IS'TT €2°579°8C 000LECE (€2°0£9°T) 00°S6€°S LLYvTL's 05°469°C ¥L€0S'T 140ddNS Y3LNdINOD  962T2S
%SL'89 00°000°0T 00°000°CE £9°999'91T EEEEES 00°0002T £9'999°C 00000°22 INVLIINSNOD 0ZZ12S
%8T'8T 0098 0065 00'6 0066 00'80T 05'6% 009¢ IDNVENSNI WVINIA €£1215
(00"szZT) - 00°52T - 00'SZT - 00°S2T NOILNEGIYLINOD ¥S4 0STZIS
%L9TT S6'L 00'6 (sv'0) 05T S0'T SL°0 S50 DNVYNSNIIHIT SPTZTS
%I8'ST STIEP'S 00'¥T00T (517°98) 00'699'T S8'Z8S'T 05'vE8 18°£L59 IONVENSNI HLTVIH #1218
%97 €T 87'LS9T 00°'ST6'T (sv'19) LT'6TE LSt 85°6ST 0T £0T (43A0TdINT) INJNTHILIY ZHTZTS
%89°ET €00£8'T 00021 (9g°€9) £E'ESE L6'68C L9°9LT 15°02T ALIYND3S WVIDOS THTIZTS
%00'0 00'8T 00'8T {oo€) 00°€ s 05T - AVd ALIAIJONOT-SIOVM  OEETTS
%00'0 008t 00'8T (oo€) 00°€ - 05T . JWILYIAO YYINDIY-SIDYM  0£ZTTS
%000 00025 00°02S (£9'98) L9°98 - €CEY - JIWILYIAO-SIOYM  0ZZTTS
%09°9T 67°6€0'6T 00°0£8'22 (6T°%1) 00'508° TL06L'E 05°206'T 9€'GLST YVINDIY-SIOYM 0TZTTS
%00°0 00°88€'y 00°88€'v (ee'TEL) £E'TEL = £9'59€ - YVINOIY ININVINYIA-AYYIVS OTTTIS
198png JO Suiuiewsay 198png JUBLIBA 198png lenloy 198png |lendy uondidsag JaquinN Poy
28ejuadiay |enuuy {elol paleloid alA dlA polad juaiin) pouad juaiin)
saunitpuadxy
%L9°9T (9T'66£°T0T) {00°091°22T) (¥8'0) (00°09£°02) (¥8°09€°07) (00°081°0T) (2¥°08T°0T) s|e10)
%L9°9T (91'66£°T0T) (00°091°22T) (v80) (0009€°02) (¥8'09€°02) (00"081°01) (zv°081°0T) Q31119 ANOHdITIL-dl 06TvLY
198png JO Sujuieway 198png JdueleA 133png lenloy 198png |enpy uondudssg JaquinN 1oy
adejuansad |enuuy |elol paiesold alA ala pouad juaiin) polad ua.uny
SONU3A3Y
ST0C BLCT
[4 pouad auoyda|ay dl 0zs8
ST0zT/€T/€ uey 3leq SIA




%E6°LS 195526 000002 TLLL0'6 £9°999°E 6E LT EE'EE]'T LB EVTLT Hun ssauisng [e101

- - - - - - - BN

%000 (00°000°€€) (00°000°€E) 00°005°S (00°005°S) = (00'0sL7) . LSNFAV A3Y dVD 002169
%000 00°000°EE 00000°c€E (00°005°s) 00°00S'S - 00'0SL°C - 1SNrav A3Y ¥3d0  00TTE9



(s@sn) s@ounos Supueuly JBY1Q

%06°CT ST'E92'tS 0066229 (ze1vE?) LT€8E0T 98'5£0°8 85'T6T°S 6040V s|e1o]
%Y 9T 99°'¢9 00°9L (eg0) 191 veTT £€'9 (19 IINVYNSNI YIHLO 6TST6S
%L9°9T 05°7Z¢ 00'£8¢ - 059 0579 STZE T4 {SISIIDOMV d¥D SIWILSAS SIN - 0TOTLS
%L9°9T 99'920°€ 00'2€9€ 100 £€'509 ¥€509 L9'T0¢ L9'T0€ NOILYDOTIV dNOYD Dd SIW - 600TLS
%L9°9T 05°25T 00°€8T - 05'0€ 0S5°0€ ST'ST ST'ST NOILYDOTIVY ANOHd313L dl ¥00TLS
%79V SO'T9Z'ST 00°000°9T (L 1z6'T) £9'999C S6'8EL €E'EEE'T 18°09% JIONVYNILNIVIN dINDI ONILNIYd  ZSZSES
%EIYT vr'892'y 00°000°S {£¢'70T) £€°€E8 95°T€L L99TY TETPS dIND3 '3 AYINIHOVIA NIVINIVIN Z#TSES
%08'C 8¥'L8 0006 (8v°21) 00°ST (4% 0s'L 444 Xvd4 '8 INOHdITIL SZTTEES
%000 00009 00009 (0o 001) 00'00T = 0005 = SISNIdXT ONILYYIdO HIHIO 6YETES
%000 00005 00°00S (eg'€8) £E'€8 - 9TV - ININGINDI 40 SWILI TIVIAS  PTETES
%TE6T 98'L¥9’S 00°000'L L1'S8T L9°99TT YTZSET ££°€85 09'€L9 $3NddNS 301440 ZTETES
%000 00°0T 0001 (£91) (9T = €8°0 - LIN3Y X088 3OVISOd TIETES
%000 00005 00°00S (e€7€8) £€°€8 - L9TY . 7MI40S 8 LINdINDI H3LNDWOD E0ETES
%000 000T 0002 (eg€) £€°€ - .91 - SdN 3DIAY3S 1308Vd QILINN 86ZTES
%€E6°07 LS'60Y 00815 01'2e €£'98 £'80T LTSy 862k DNYYNSNIIVINIA €£TZTS
(s2'811) : G811 - SL'8TT - SL'8TT NOILNBIYINOD ¥S4 0STZTIS
(62°0) = 620 - 62°0 e 2%0] IDNVHNSNI 34T SPIZTS
%0L°LT 58'G8Y'L 00'960'6 ST'v6 009TS'T ST'0T9'T 00852 657189 IDNVYNSNI HITVIH ¥HTZTS
%ESYT 87016 00'690'T (s9'6T) LT8LT 25'8ST 8068 €0'TL (43A01dW3) INFNIHILIY Z¥TZIS
%60'8 05°8v6'T 00'02T°C (es'181) €E'ESE 0S'TLT 1991 86'9L ALIMND3S VIDOS THIZIS
(ve'zeT) - ¥6'Z€1 2 ¥6°2ET - ¥6°2ET LNIN3AYIYIE-SIOVM 08ETTS
(6€°€TT) - 6EETT : 6E'ETT - - AVd AVAITOH-SIOYM OVETTS
%SYET L6 ETH'ET 00°86%'ST (,6'861) 00°€85°C €0'¥80'C 09'162'7 €0'TI6 YVINDIY-SIOYM OIZTTS
199png JO Buiuieway 133png 9DUBLIBA 153png |endy 198png lenoy uonduasaqg JaquinN oy
98ejuaniad |lenuuy |ejoL pa1eJoud qala ala [JJVERRITENN gg] polad j1uadin)
saimipuadx3y
%696 (91°597°95) (00°667°29) €E6YEY (LT°€8E°0T) (¥8°€£0'9) (85°16T'q) {€€'s¥6'2) s|eloL
%000 (00°000°22) (00000°£2) 00°005'% (00°005v) - (00°052°2) . d3AYILNI ONILNIYd '8 ONIADOD 00TvLb
%L9°9T (0s°202'82) (00'618°¢€) - (05°T19°S) (05 1¥9S) (s£'0282) (5£°0787) aIanesiINg 08ThLy
%0E'TT (5£'96T) (0o0'0s2) (85'11) (£9'T¥) (szgs) (€8°02) (szv) NILNIYd 8 S3IdOD ALNVCIDINNINL €002LY
%97°87 (16'098) (00"002'T) (60°6€T) (00007} (60°6€€) (00"00T) (eg0z1) AdOJDOLOHd ALHYd 3LVAIYd ZOOTSY
129png JO Sulujeway 198png JJUBLIRA 198png |eny 198png |enioy uonduassq JaquinN 1y
28ejuaniad |lenuuy |e1ol paiesold alA QiA pouad 1uadin) pouad waiin)
SANUIAY
ST0C Jeap
4 poLad uonieddng |es3ua) §258
sToz/ez/e uey 31eq SIN




(10°2007) 10°'200'C (00°0) T0'200C (00°0) 9t'ST'T U ss3uIsng |e30|
. - - - = - s|eiol
198png JO Suiulewsy 198png SJuBLIRA 19dpng |enidy ummv:m lenpy uonduossqg Jaquinp 120y
adejuadniad Jenuuy |eiol paieiosd alAi alA pouIad Jualind pouad juadin)




